' Memo 4C-3/257

'22 September 1982

To: . Distribution

From: M. Lammer/AQ C

Subject: Publication of CINDA82 Supplement

In order to maintain the publication schedule for the CINDA82
Supplement outlined in Memo 4C-3/254, 1 want to ask you to send me
contributions to the text pages so as to reach me by 4 October 1982; in
particular:

- coverage cutoff dates of ‘'selected 1literature scanned for the
present edition',

- changes and additions to the handbook section,
- changes and additions to the acknowledgements,
- any new lab and ref codes and their expansions introduced since the

CINDA82 main volume deadline,

- any comments on the text pages and their new layout (sample pages
were distributed as Working Paper 8 at the last NRDC meeting).

Clearance: J.J. Schmidt VM

~Distribution:
1. S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: D.E. Cullen
2. N. Tubbs, NEA-DB M. Lammer
3. V.N. Manokhin, CJD - H.D. Lemmel
A. Lorenz
K. McLaughlin
- K. Okamoto
cc. H. Goldstein, USA M. Okumu
L. Pocock

J.J. Schmidt
0. Schwerer
M. Seits

3 spare copiles
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With regard to the ahove items 1 would like to stress a few points
which 1 also raised at the last NRDC meeting /presented as Working Paper
2):

1) cutoff date of CINDA coverage; the dates given should be those of the
last journal issues or report numbers scanned, not the date of the
respective last "Yes” entries. If CINDA readers outside the centres
are employed, the information should be sought from them. TIf you
find that a particular series is not worth to be included in the list
on pages I.17 and I.18 of the CINDA book, please tell me to delete it.

2) Text pages of the CINDA book: It 1is essential for the timely
production of the book that the deadline for changes and additions (4
October) 1is observed so that the text pages are ready at the same
time as the phototypesetting procedure for the CINDA entries. The
most frequent delay that occurred in the past was missing expansions
of newly introduced lab or ref codes. Please make sure that all new
codes which have not yet been made known through 4C- or CP-memos will
be sent to me together with their expansions.

3) The 10 character conference codes used in EXFOR have to be truncated
- to 8 characters for CINDA entries. Otherwise the reference field
will be messed up at the time of book production.






